Muhammad Asif Khan

Associate Professor

NUST Law School

Email: hod.law@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 052706991

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/dr-asif-khan-b3807b46/



About

Dr. Muhammad Asif Khan is working as Associate Professor in the NUST Law School. Dr. Muhammad Asif Khan has a PhD in International Law. Dr. Muhammad Asif Khan has published 11 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 2, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Peshawar Bar Association, PBC Peshawar

PhD in International Law Universität Salzburg , Austria	2013 - 2015
LL.M in International Law University of Liverpool , United Kingdom	2006 - 2008
LLB in (Law) University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2002 - 2006
BA in (Law) University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
Experience	
Associate Professor NUST Law School	2024- Present
Associate Professor School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2021 - 2021
Senior Assistant Professor Bahria University Islamabad , Shangrilla Road, E-8, Islamabad	2019 - 2021
Asst Prof Uni of Malkand , Dir (Lower)	2016 - 2019
Lecturer Uni of Malkand , Dir (Lower)	2012 - 2016
Legal Practitioner	2009 - 2012

Research Articles

A Legal discourse on the Relationship Between Criminality and Environment Bahadar Ali Muhammad Asif Khan Arshad Nawaz Khan Russian Law Journal, Volume 11, No. 3, Pages 2279-2287 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://doi.org/10.52783/rlj.v11i3.2064	2023
Legal Analysis of the Pakistan's National Cyber Security Policy in the Context of Cyber Warfare Muhammad Asif Khan Journal of Law and Social Studies, Volume 5, Issue 1, Pages 12-20 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 10.52279/jlss.05.01.1220	2023
US-Iran Nuclear Deal, Laws and its Implications Amina Iqbal Umar Niaz Khan Syed Sikandar Shah Mohmand Muhammad Asif Khan Journal of Peace, Development and Communication, Volume 6, Issue 4, Pages 30-42 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 10.36968/JPDC-V06-I04-03	2022
Proposing a Relative Enforcement Mechanism for the Treaty on Business and Human Rights Muhammad Asif Khan Review of Human Rights, Volume 8, No.1, Pages 21-45 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 10.35994/rhr.v8i1.210	2022
Liability of the Private Military Companies for Violations of International Humanitarian Law Muhammad Asif Khan Muhammad Fayaz Umar Niaz Journal of Law and Social Studies, Volume 4, Issue 2, Pages 247-261 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 10.52279/jlss.04.02.247261	2022
The Factors Contributing to a Corporation's Demise: An Analysis of Enron Muhammad Asif Khan Umar Niaz Khan Aamir Khan Jamali Jibran Jamshed Journal of Management Practices, Humanities and Social Sciences, Volume 6, Issue 2, Pages 15-21 Impact Factor: N/A Citations: 2 DOI: 10.33152/jmphss-6.2.2	2022
Semiotic and Legal Analysis of Political and Legal Cartoons in Pakistani Urdu and English Newspapers Sundus Munir Aamir Khan Jamali Muhammad Asif Khan Asian Social Studies and Applied Research, Volume 3, Issue 1, Pages 91-108 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://asarcouncil.com/journaldetails.php?jou=1	2022
Implementation of Politeness in Pakistani Political Talk Shows: A Legal Perspective Amir Khan Jamali Muhammad Asif Khan Abdul Samad Khan International Review of Basic and Applied Science, Volume 9, Issue 4, Pages 275-297 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: irbas.academyirmbr.com	2021
Electronic Court System and Speedy Justice: A Comparative Critical Analysis of Legal Systems in Pakistan, Malaysia, and India Muhammad Asif Khan Baber Ali Journal of Law and Social Policy, Volume 3, Pages 26-50 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://www.bahria.edu.pk/buic/law/introduction/	2021
Suo Moto Jurisdiction and Doctrine of Trichotomy in Pakistan Ayesha Rasool Muhammad Asif Khan Shaista Kundi Johar Wajahat Fazli Dayan Kamran Abdullah Atiq-Ur-Rehman Oeconomia Copernicana, Volume 12(3), Pages 1176-1186 Impact Factor: 4.274 Quartile: 1 DOI: https://oeconomiacopernicana.pl/sdm_downloads/6050/	2021